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Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:31 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Statement 

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man 
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Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2912 97:59 PM 

. ·--. ···------ ------------

To: Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John 
Subject: Michael Hastings 
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To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Sandweg, John; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Thanks. 

Original Message ----­
From: Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:58 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: RE: Michael Hastings 

Concur. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Sandweg, John 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:57 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Based on all the other ongoing related issues, this seems appropriate. 

Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:40 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Caitlin durkovich 

Original Message 
From: Sandweg, John 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:36 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; 
Shlossman, Amy; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Who in NPPD? 

Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:34 PM 
To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; 
Sandweg, John; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Final statement is below. 
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Original Message -- --­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:01 PM 
To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; 
Sandweg, John; Grossman, Seth 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

I don't think we lose too much with privacy standards. 

Original Message - - - -­
From: Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:59 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; 
Sandweg, John; Grossman, Seth 
Cc: Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject: RE: Michael Hastings 

I will reach out to the NPPD privacy officer to start to engage on compli ance with this 
issue. 

- ----Original Message----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:54 PM 
To : Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; 
Grossman, Seth; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Confirming with nppd leadership right now. 

Original Message - - --­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:52 PM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; 
Grossman, Seth; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

I think this is pretty good. Is it accurate? 

Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:46PM 
To : Kroloff, Noah; Colburn, Brent; Chandler, Matthew; Shlossman, Amy; Sandweg, John; 
Grossman, Seth; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject: Re: Michael Hastings 

Proposed statement. Thoughts? We may want to add in something about all of the information 
gathered coming from open source media . 
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Original Message ----­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:12 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Re: Statement 

Where r we on this 

Original Message 
From: Sandweg, John 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:26 PM 
To: ~Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; 
Seth; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Kroloff, Noah; Shlossman, Amy 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Hess, David; Grossman, 

Definitely think that the more we can push back on any inaccuracies the better. 

That said, assuming he isn't going to pull down the blog post, with other similar privacy 
related issues out there, we need a clear statement that explains that this report was 
drafted in violation of our privacy standards. 

+ Noah and Amy. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:21 PM 
To: -auldin Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; Sandweg, John; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Also looping MEC. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:19 PM 
To: ~e; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; Sandweg, John 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Looping Sandweg and Grossman. I think we need to move forward with the statement we proposed. 

Original Message ----­
Spaulding, Suzanne 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:04 PM 

in; Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David 

ement 

2 



(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

Original Message ----­
From: Beland, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 

Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 

+ Mr Flynn . I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that. 

Michael Beland 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 

Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:52 PM 
To: ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject: RE: Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context . 

-----Original Message- - -- ­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 
To: · Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Subject : Re : Statement 

If we are going this route, we need to oush back stronger. We never approved of this approach 
and the individuals who piblished it did so without approval from nppd leadership. 

Original Message -- - -­
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07 :48 PM 
To: ~e; Beland, Michael 
Cc: 111111111111111 Boogaard, Peter; Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Suzanne and Mike, 

Rolling Stone has posted a blog with a link to a document with the DHS seal and nppd/ ip 
markings that was posted to HSIN without approval. Here is the draft statement I would like 
to send to opa asap. 

Here is the link: 
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(b) (5)

http://www1.rollingstone.com/extras/13637_DHS%20IP%20Special.pdf 

Please let me know if this is ok. 

Bob 

Original Message ----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:31 PM 
To: Davis, Robert M 
Subject: Statement 

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man 
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To: n; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 
Sub ect: Re: Statement 

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that. 

Michael Beland 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 

tection and Programs Directorate u.s. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:52 PM 
To: ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject: RE: Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 

Robert · Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 

Su ect: Re: Statement 

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:48 PM 
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

http://wwwl.rollingstone.com/extras/13637_DHS%20IP%20Special.pdf 

Please let me know if this is ok. 

Bob 

51 



(b) (5)

Original Message ----­
From : Boogaard, Peter 
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

an, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
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
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:04 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David 
Su 
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Original Message ----­

From: BelandJ Michael 
Sent: TuesdayJ February 28, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; DavisJ Robert M; SpauldingJ Suzanne 
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
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message --- - ­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07 :52 PM 
To: ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject: RE : Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

- --- -Original Message--- - ­
From: BoogaardJ Peter 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 7:50 PM 
To: Da Robert Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Cc : Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 

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
Cc: 111111111111111 BoogaardJ Peter; Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Subject : Re: Statement 

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

otection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

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
To: Davis Robert M· Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Su nt 

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
Cc: 111111111111111 Boogaard, Peter; Epley, 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Suzanne and Mike, 

Veronica; Flores, Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 

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

----- Original Message - - ---
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

- -------- --·------
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Subject: Re: Statement 

Original Message ----­
From: Kroloff, Noah 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 11:12 PM 
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davis Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 

n, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 
Re : Statement 

Where r we on this 

Original Message 
From: Sandweg, John 
sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 1e:26 PM 
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
drafted in violation of our privacy standards . 

+ Noah and Amy. 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 1e:21 PM 
To : ~e; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
Seth; Sandweg, John; Callahan, Mary Ellen 
Subject : Re : Statement 

Also looping MEC . 

Original Message 
From: Boogaard, Peter 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 le:19 PM 
To: ~e; Durkovich, Caitlin ; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
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

Original Message - - - - ­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2e12 le:e4 PM 
To: ; Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David 
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Original Message - -- - ­

From: Beland, Michael 
Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:55 PM 

Durkovich Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William 

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that. 

Michael Beland 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 

rotection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Durkovich, Caitlin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:52 PM 
To : ~Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne; 
Cc: 111111111111111 Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina 
Subject: RE : Statement 

Beland, Michael 

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context. 

- - ---Original Message----­
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

Original Message -- - - ­
From: Davis, Robert M 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:48PM 
To: ~e; Beland, Michael 
Cc: 111111111111111 Boogaard, Peter; Epley, Veronica; Flores , Gina; Durkovich, Caitlin 
Subject: Re: Statement 

Suzanne and Mike, 

Rolling Stone has posted a blog with a link to a document with the DHS seal and nppd/ ip 
markings that was posted to HSIN without approval . Here is the draft statement I would like 
to send to opa asap. 
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Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:16 AM 
To: Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; 
Beland Michael· Davis, Robert M 
Cc: Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 
Mary Amy 
Subject: Re: 

Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 

ection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message ----­
From: Flynn, William 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:08 AM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; 

M Davis, Robert M 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 
~y 

Background: IP (POD division) compiles an open source report on critical infrastructure which 
is posted to HSIN. The contract for this service recently changed and the new contractor 
inappropriately conducted some "analysis" to the open source information (in this case). When 
it was brought to my attention the report was pulled (other steps have also been taken). 
However the fed staff undertook a thorough review and every source is traditional media. The 
report references social media resources but that was found in traditional sources. No 
monitoring of social media took place. 

William F. Flynn 
Acting Assistant Secretary 
Office of Infrastructure Protection 
US of Homeland Security 

gov 

2012 06:47 AM 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 
Davi 
Cc: 
Seth; Ca 
Subject: 

Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
n, Mary Ellen; Shlossman, ~y 

Re: Statement 
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To: Flynn, Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; 
, Robert M 
Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Cal lahan, 
~y 

Caitlin Durkovich 
Chief of Staff 

ction and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Original Message - ---­
From : Flynn, William 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:08AM 
To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; 

Mi hael· Davis, Robert M 
Epley, veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan, 

Amy 

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
US nt of Homeland Security 

gov 

Original Message --- - ­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 06:47 AM 
To: Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; 

Epley, veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman, 
an, ry Ellen; Shlossman, Amy 

Re: Statement 
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I'm happy to talk with him, but need the talkers. Also, still think we need the pushback 
statement. We have included in the most recent draft that the info came from open source 
material. 

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

Again, I think we need to pick up the phone, and call Hastings. National security is his 
beat, but he can be provocative so we need to have a clear sey of tps. Let's explain our 
mission, to include what FPS's role has been in OWS. 
And push back on the inaccuracies. 

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

of Homeland Security 

gov 

Original Message ----­
From: Spaulding, Suzanne 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 06:47AM 
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